
State of Florida 
ORIGINAL 

DATE: August 23,2001 
TO: Docket File 
FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hawkins) kk!d . 'k f p 
RE: 

Division of Legal Services (Elliott) @% 
Docket No. 01 1087-TC - Request for Volu 
7308 by Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc., effective 08/01/01. 

Cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 
, 

Christian Ramirez, President, and Reynaldo Ramirez of Exctl Telecommunications Group, 
Inc. (Excel), have requested the cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate (PATS) of Public 
Convenience and Necessity No. 7308. Excel has complied with the provision of Rule 25-24.5 14(2), 
Florida Administrative Code, by providing adequate notice in writing of its request for cancellation 
of PATS certificate and by submitting its Regulatory Assessment Fee for 2000 and will submit fees 
for 2001 later. (See attached letter.) 

3 

As outlined in Section 2.07.C.17 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, our review, 
results in our recommendation that the voluntary cancellation should be approved; an administrative 
order be issued; and the docket be closed. - 
Attachments 

cc: Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hawkins) 
Division of Legal Services (Elliott) 



Brenda Hawkins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Friday, August 17, 2001 10:04 AM 
Brenda Hawkins 
RE: Request for cancellations 

Both companies,are paid up through 2000.. All they owe is the  2001 RAE'S., 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Brenda Hawkins 
Sent: Friday, August 1 7 ,  2001 10 :02  AM 
T o :  Paula Isler 
Subject: Request for cancellations 

Good morning, Paula. The following dockets were opened for "request f o r  cancellation" €or 
the two companies below. Can you tell m e  if they are 0 . k .  to cancel? Thanks.  

011084-TI - CapRock Telecommunications Corp. - TI698 Cert .#  5243 

011087-TC - Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. - TG645 - Cert. #7308. 
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Lase HSS19rUiH lL  dllu Xneaulinq HeCora 

Section 1 - Rureau o f  Records and Hearinq Services Comoletes - 

Oocket No. 011087-TC Date Docketed: 08/15/2001 T i t l e :  Request for  cance l l a t i on  o f  Pay Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  NO. 

Company: Excel Telecomnunications Group, Inc. 8/1/01. 
7308 by Excel Telecomnunications Group. Inc. , e f fec t i ve  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last  Day t o  Suspend: Expi r a t i o n :  

Referred t o :  APP CAF CCA CMP ECR GCL LEG PA1 (RGO) SER 
("0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Prosram/Modul e 

OPR S t a f f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Comnission - Comnission Panel 
Hearing Examiner -* 2 

Date f i l e d  w i th  CCA: 

I n i t i a l s :  OPR 
S t a f f  Counsel 

IARIIING: MIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT. 
T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
'OR UPDATES CONTACT ME RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 
Current CASR revision l e v e l  Due Dates 

1. 
2 .  
3. I 

0 I I .  

9 .  
10 
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14. 
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16. 
17. 
18. 
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24. 

26. 
27.  
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
99 

~ 

I l l  33. 
34. 
35. 
n r  

/ / I  37. 
38. 
39, 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 
Assignments are as fo l l ows :  

- Hearing O f f i c e r ( s 1  

Comni ssioners 
Exam. 

Where panels are assigned the  senior Con iss ione r  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Coniss ioner .  a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the  case. 

PSC/RAR-15 (Rev. 7/01) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

- Prehearing O f f i c e r  

Cmi ss i  oners ADM 

JC DS JB BZ PL E%€H 
Approved : 

Date: / / 



OR1 G I NAL 

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. 
15650 sw. 105 Lane, t 5 0 4  
Mlam I, R. 
33196 

.(: 1 I OR'I-TL 

T O  Paula IsIer 

FROM REYNALDO R M R E Z ,  Christian Ramirez 

! 

Dear Mrs. Mer, 

AS of August 1,2001 we have closed our doors and wifl no longer be operating 
as a Payphone company. Please close our certficate, since our company is 
closing. If you have any questions, please call me at 305-387-1155. 

APP 
CAF 
CMP 
COM .. 
CTR 
ECR 
LEG 
OPC 
PA1 
RGO - 
SEC 
SER 
Cmi.__LI 

Best regards, 

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. , 



MAILING AND LIAISON INFORMATION 

AS OF 08/23/2001 

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. (TG645). 

Mailing name 

Excel Tel ecommuni c a t i  ons Group, Inc . 

Company code 

TG645 

Mai 1 i nq address 

Excel Te1 ecommuni c a t i  ons Group, Inc  , 
15650 S.W. 105th Lane, #504 
M i a m i .  FL 33196-4539 

INTERNET E-mai 1 address 

Chri sRami@Hotmai 1 .corn 

Federal Employee Identification {FEIDI Number 

65 - 0956343 

Companv 1 iaison(s) 
Chr is t ian  Ramirez, President, ( 3 0 5 )  387-1155 

FAX number ( s  1 

(305) 255-3295 

- 1 -  



COMPANY INFORMATION 

AS OF 08/23/2001 

Excel Tel ecommuni cations Group, Inc .  (TG645) 

Location address 

Excel Telecommunications Group, I nc .  
15650 S.W. 105th Lane, #504 
M i a m i ,  FL 33196-4539 

Regulation date 

01/25/2000 

Cer t i f i ca te (s1  

7308 

Servi ces provided 

PAT 

- 1 -  



Brenda Hawkins 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ramirez, Reynaldo [Reynaldo. Ramirez@clubmed.com] 
Wednesday, August 22,2001 12:05 PM 
'bhawkins@psc.state.fl.us' 
Closing of Certificate 

Dear Mrs. Hawkins, 

It was a pleasure to speak to you. As per our conversation and following up 
to the letter that we sent advising of the closing of our company; the 
Regulatory Assesment Fee for 2001 wi3l be paid. Please advise if you need 
any further information. 

Best regards, 

Reynaldo Ramirez 

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. 
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